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The -Honorable Darrell 
Chairman 
Committee on Oversiijit and 

Government 1:.e1brrri 
t 	liouse 013.epresentati \ es 
Washinuton, DC 2 0 5 I 5 

Dear Chairman 	 

As . 01.t know. the Department has been '0,0rking \\Oh  the Committee to provide 
documents responsive to its NI:irk:I -I 1 0 request to the Bureau 	\leohol. obacco.. ircarms ann 
Explosives. Yesterda we informed ('on 	ace staff that we intended to produce tt number of 
responsive documents within the next week. As we explained. there are some documents that we 
would he unable to pyovidc with;wt Comprornisnt.). tho Dcpartment's ongoing criminai 

int() the death of Agent Brian '1 err ■ as well as other investi,Lations and 
prosecutions. but we \\kiwi (' CCL to viork nroductkek0 111 the Committee to Find other wtn s 
be 1. -:sponsive to its needs. 

e \\ ere  theret6re surprised and disappointed when short:\ after e notifitid your stailf of 
our intent in \\or!: with the Committee. \ 011 ne\ ertheless issued ti subpoena a feto. -  hou:s later. 
Desnite this unneecssari\ step on Votir part_ we \\ 	the subpoena and work 'Aid; the 
( . 0111 1linee h.) LEd .1t -ess loLl ;:oncelins. 

As the Attorney (ieneral has stud. it is an important mi,,sion c Me Department 01 .itistic,c 
to stop the -low of L!UllS into MeNico. He has asked the Departmeafs Inspector (..ieneral to 
investivate ibis matter and has also reiterated to l)cpartment personnel ihiu the\ are not to 
1,nowintil \ allow an\ auris to he 	transported into N .leXiCiO. WC: look forward to 
ciontinuitui to work with You on this midi -ter. 

Sincere! \ 

Tr:k)ritt.diti 
Assisttlitt 	(.1eneral 

Thr iIonoiuhie r.ititth Curnrnings 
7v1inorii\ iVIcitiber 
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